

## **COMMUNICATION DISORDERS STATE PROFESSIONAL BOARDS**

Determination of Mercy University Communication Disorders Program curriculum meeting state/territory educational requirements for licensure:

**Yes:** AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DC, DE, FL, GA, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY

**No:** N/A

**Unable to determine:** PR, US Virgin Islands

Listed below you will find the Communication Disorders professional board contact information for each respective state.

The Mercy University Communication Disorders Program curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure in the following states:

<b>State</b>	<b>Professional Licensing Board</b>
Alabama	<b>Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://abespa.alabama.gov/">http://abespa.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	<b>Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development</b> <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx</a>
Arizona	<b>Arizona Department of Health Services, Office of Special Licensing</b> <a href="https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home">https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home</a>
Arkansas	<b>Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-arkansas-board/">https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-arkansas-board/</a>
California	<b>Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board</b> <a href="http://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/">http://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/</a>
Colorado	<b>Office of Speech-Language Pathology Certification</b> <a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology</a>
Connecticut	<b>Speech Language Pathology Licensure</b> <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure</a>
Delaware	<b>Board of Examiners of Speech-language Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers</b> <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/members/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/members/</a>
District of Columbia	<b>DC Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology</b> <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards</a>
Florida	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/">http://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/</a>
Georgia	<b>Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology</b> - Mercy College CD Graduates as of 2022 will qualify

State	Professional Licensing Board
	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology">https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology</a>
Hawaii	<b>Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/</a>
Idaho	<b>Bureau of Occupational Licenses, Speech &amp; Hearing Services Licensure Board</b> <a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS</a>
Illinois	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.ishail.org/licensing-certification">https://www.ishail.org/licensing-certification</a>
Indiana	<b>Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Board</b> <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/</a>
Iowa	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology</a>
Kansas	<b>Kansas Department of Aging and Disability Services, Health Occupations Credentialing</b> <a href="https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing">https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing</a>
Kentucky	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://slp.ky.gov">http://slp.ky.gov</a>
Louisiana	<b>Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.lbespa.org/">https://www.lbespa.org/</a>
Maine	<b>Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing</b> <a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/</a>
Maryland	<b>State Board of Examiners for Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers, and Speech-Language Pathologists</b> <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	<b>Board of Registration in Speech Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology</a>
Michigan	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology</b> <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html</a>
Minnesota	<b>Speech Language Pathology and Audiology Advisory Council</b> <a href="https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/conted.html">https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/conted.html</a>
Mississippi	<b>Mississippi Department of Health, Professional Licensure Division</b> <a href="https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html">https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html</a>
Missouri	<b>Advisory Commission for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists</b> <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp</a>
Montana	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists</b> <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp</a>

State	Professional Licensing Board
Nebraska	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx</a>
Nevada	<b>Board of Examiners for Audiology and Speech Pathology</b> <a href="https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/">https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/</a>
New Hampshire	<b>Speech-Language Pathology Governing Board</b> <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board</a>
New Jersey	<b>Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee</b> <a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/</a>
New Mexico	<b>Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices Board</b> <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx</a>
New York	<b>Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/speech-language-pathology">https://www.op.nysed.gov/speech-language-pathology</a>
North Carolina	<b>Board of Examiners for Speech and Language Pathologists and Audiologists</b> <a href="http://www.ncboeslpa.org/">http://www.ncboeslpa.org/</a>
North Dakota	<b>Board of Examiners on Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology</b> <a href="http://www.ndsbe.com/">http://www.ndsbe.com/</a>
Ohio	<b>Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://shp.ohio.gov/">http://shp.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	<b>Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.ok.gov/obespa/">https://www.ok.gov/obespa/</a>
Oregon	<b>Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	<b>Department of State, Bureau of Professional &amp; Occupational Affairs, State Board of Examiners in Speech-Language and Hearing</b> <a href="http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Rhode Island	<b>Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licensing">https://health.ri.gov/licensing</a>
South Carolina	<b>Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/aud/">https://llr.sc.gov/aud/</a>
South Dakota	<b>Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology</b> <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/">https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/</a>
Tennessee	<b>Board of Communications Disorders and Sciences</b> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals.html</a>

State	Professional Licensing Board
Texas	<b>Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm</a>
Utah	<b>Speech Language Pathologist and Audiologist Licensing Board</b> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/">https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/</a>
Vermont	<b>Vermont Department of Education</b> <a href="https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/speech-language-pathologists">https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/speech-language-pathologists</a> <i>A speech-language pathologist employed in a school as an educator must, in addition to holding a speech-language pathologist license from OPR, hold an endorsement from the Agency of Education (AOE).</i>
Virginia	<b>Virginia Board of Audiology and Speech Pathology</b> <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/</a>
Washington	<b>Board of Hearing and Speech</b> <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices</a>
West Virginia	<b>Board of Examiners of Speech &amp; Language Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/">http://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/</a>
Wisconsin	<b>Hearing and Speech Examining Board</b> <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	<b>Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology</b> <a href="http://speech.wyo.gov/">http://speech.wyo.gov/</a>

Mercy University has not made a determination that the Communication Disorders Program curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure in the following states:

State	Professional Licensing Board
Puerto Rico	<b>Board of Examiners Speech Therapists, Speech Pathologists and Audiologists</b> <a href="https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/puerto-rico-information/">https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/puerto-rico-information/</a>
Virgin Islands	<b>ASHA resource</b> <a href="https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/us-virgin-islands-information/">https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/us-virgin-islands-information/</a>